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From: I9 Central USCIS <I9Central.USCIS@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 10:09 AM
To:
Subject: Document Number Invalid?

Do not panic! We can fix this.  

Do You Know What to Do?  

If you receive the error message, “Document 
Number Invalid” when creating a case in E-
Verify, you should review the employee’s Form I-
9 and any copies you previously made 
of their documentation to ensure you recorded 
the correct document number(s) in Section 
2 of Form I-9 and entered them correctly in E-
Verify. You can click the ‘Where can I find this 
number’ link below the document number box for 
more information.   

If you need to make any corrections, you 
should close the previous E-Verify case 
and create a new one with the 
corrected information. 

If you don’t find any mistakes, tell 
the employee about the error message. In this 
situation, you may ask the employee to present 
any other documentation of their choice that 
would satisfy Form I-9 requirements.  If they 
present new documents, update the Form I-
9 accordingly, close the previous E-Verify 
case, and create a new case using the new 
documentation information.  

To update the employee’s Form I-9 with new 
documents, write the new documentation 
information in the Additional Information field. Be 
sure to include the document title, issuing 
authority, document number, and expiration date 
(if applicable). You may also attach a note 
to the Form I-9 explaining the reason for two sets 
of different documents. For information about 
acceptable documentation, review the Lists of 
Acceptable Documents. You can also visit I-9 
Central to review examples of acceptable Form 
I-9 documentation.

Please do not reply to this message. 

Don’t forget to text “EVERIFY I-9" to 468311 to get the latest Form I-9 news.
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Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your 
Subscriber Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems 
with the subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com. 

This service is provided to you at no charge by E‐Verify. 
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